

# Steve Challice

## Personal Details

Address: 1 Vale Drive,  
Southampton,  
Hants.,  
SO18 4SW  
Tel: 02380551349  
Mob: 07790357549  
Email: [steve@astartedigital.com](mailto:steve@astartedigital.com)  
Portfolio: [www.astartedigital.com](http://www.astartedigital.com)

## Personal Profile

- Very experienced Graphic/Web Designer, Photographer and Artist.
- Conversant with all aspects of Web and Print production processes.
- Team Player.
- Good communications skills.
- Highly motivated, enthusiastic and able to motivate others.
- Able to prioritise and organise my time effectively.
- Being single means I am available for more than just a 9 to 5 job.

## Software Skills

Many major Graphics packages including:-  
Adobe CS design software.

- Illustrator (since V3) ● Photoshop (since V2.5) ● Light-wave 3D (since V5.6)
- Flash (since CS) ● Fireworks (since CS) ● Dream-weaver (since MX2004)
- Quark (since V3) ● In-design (since CS).

## Career Summary

### Astarte Digital

#### Graphic Designer : 1999 – Present

Working for Design Studios producing content for websites, magazines and catalogues. Clients include high street banks (HBOSS), major international insurance companies (Skandia UK) and pension companies (NFU) as well as a wide variety of other customers. Also creating computer graphics for both the web and print as well as 3D work. Recently worked for an on-line gaming company creating state of the art gaming websites. (see URL's below).

<http://www.plus-five.com/home.aqp>

<http://demo.plus-five.com/home.aqp>

<https://www.smileslots.com/home.aqp>

There are recommendations from some of my previous employers on my website home page.

### Ford Graphics: Ringwood, Dorset

#### Graphic Designer. 1999 – 1999

- Creating stylish images for the company to promote their image. Usually, under very short deadlines.

### Bishops the Printers: Fratton, Portsmouth

#### Graphic Designer. 1997 – 1998

- Creating artwork and illustrations at night to ensure that 24 hour production was achieved.

### Richard Digence: Romsey Hants

#### Designer and Artist: August – 1997

- Creating characters for a TV series (The Tidings shown on the cartoon network)

### SWPM: Paignton and Romsey

#### Photographic consultant: 1993 – 1996

- Responsible for advising professional photographers on techniques and chemicals.

### The Firm Repro Company: London

#### Studio and Print Manager: 1988 – 1993

- Ensuring the smooth running of the studio and print room at night.

## **Qualification & Training**

**City and Guilds HND Advanced Graphic Reproduction**

**2 A Levels**

**6 GCE's and 3 UEI**

## **Interests**

I enjoy creating and designing war-games and belong to both a London based war-games design group and a club in Chichester, which I have attended for many years.

My other interests include art, reading, computers, military history, cinema, music.

I am currently writing a book on Dark Age military history.